FOR INFORMATION - S . %6-2
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate : ‘ - From: Senate Committee on
: ~ Undergraduate Studies

Subject: Curriculum Revisions - ~ Date: December 11, 1985
Department of Psychology

Actmg under delegated authority at its meeting of December 10, 1985 the
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies approved -

Change in prerequisites for PSYC 210-3 - ]

FROM: PSYC 201 and one of the B.C. H1gh School Math 12 courses
or MATH 100 or equivalent

TO:  PSYC 201 and one of the B.C. High School Math 12 courses
or MATH 100 or equivalent. Students without one of the
B.C. High School Math 12 courses should enrol in MATH 110
rather than MATH 100.



CURRLCULUM CHANGES  DEPARTMENT OF PYSCHOLOGY

Nov. 1985,
P. 199 PSYC 210 Data Analysis in Psychology

Change of Prerequisites only

FROM: PSYC 201 and one of the B. C. High School Math 12
courses or MATH 100 or equivalent

TO: PSYC 201, and one of the B. C. High School Math 12

courses or Math 100 or MATH 110 or equivalent. Students
without one of the B.C. High School Math 12 courses
should enrol in MATH 110 rather than MATH 100.

RATIONALE: The Math Department has instituted a new
MATH course, MATH 110, specifically for Busisness and
Social Science students which requires Algebra 11 only,
It should be included in the calendar as an appropriate
option for students preparing for PSYC 210. .
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